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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended, is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
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or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
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N40085

NAVFAC Mid-Atlantic
Resident Officer in Charge of Construction
1005 Michael Road
Camp Lejeune, NC 28547-2521

See Item 6
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14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

19-0453 Base Wide Chiller Replacement

The time and date for receipt of proposals remains unchanged.

This amendment should be acknowledged when your proposal is submitted. Failure to acknowledge 
the amendment may constitute grounds for rejection of a proposal.

SEE CONTINUATION PAGE

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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1.     Are the tonnages that are listed for the chillers nominal or net tonnages? 

 
Answer: tonnage is nominal. 

 
 
2.     What are the chillers' operating conditions:  EWT, LWT, and Ambient conditions? 

 
Answer: 54 entering, 44 leaving.  Chiller shall not operate below 60 degrees F. 

 
 
3.     Will there will be glycol in the Chiller operating system? 

 
Answer:  No 

 
 
4.     Are there existing MCA's and MOCP's available? It appears as if quantities and chiller 
tonnages are   changing. Are we to pull new wire and breakers for each new chiller if existing 
wire and breakers do not match? 

 
Answer: Per the SOW. Chiller selection will drive MCA. Contractor shall be responsible 
for proper sizing of wires and equipment. Disconnects may be reused if serviceable. All 
chiller sites are open for contractors to verify as needed. 
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